AGENDA MEMORANDUM Recreation Department

City Council Meeting Date: March 3, 2026

To: City Council
From: Andrea Miller, Recreation Director
Date: February 10, 2026

SUBJECT: Sanibel Isles / Water Shadows Civic Improvement Association request to serve
alcohol at Bock Peace Park

BACKGROUND:

The Sanibel Isles / Water Shadows Civic Improvement Association is requesting to have the
“Tap Truck” serve alcohol, limited to beer and wine, at their Annual Picnic at Bock Peace Park
from 4:00 — 7:00 p.m. on Saturday, March 21, 2026 (rain date of March 22, 2026). Based on
the attached special event permit application, attendance is expected not to exceed 75 people.

This request is associated with a special event to be held on City property; therefore, it
requires City Council review and consideration to serve alcohol. Historically, City Council has
approved similar requests.

FUNDING SOURCE: N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approval of Sanibel Isles / Water Shadows Civic Improvement
Association request pending all requirements of special event permit are satisfied.

Sanibel is and shall remain a barrier island sanctuary



